

SCHEDULE OF FEES AND CHARGES: Lake County Division of Transportation

**HIGHWAY TEMPORARY CLOSURE AND  
UTILITY AND FACILITY PLACEMENT**

~~Revised May 10, 2011~~ Revised November 10, 2015  
~~Effective June 1, 2011~~ Effective December 1, 2015

**APPLICATION ~~AND PERMIT~~ FEES**

The following fees shall be required for each ~~Permit:~~ new installation or maintenance\*:

Item	Application Fee	Permit Fee
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Utility (and related equipment) including, but not limited to: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Coaxial Cable</li> <li>Fiber Optic Cable</li> <li>Electric Cable</li> <li>Telecommunication Cable</li> <li><u>Wireless Communications Equipment</u></li> <li>Gas Line</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<del>\$150.00</del> <u>\$850.00</u>	<del>1/4 mile or less:.....\$500.00</del> <del>More than 1/4 mile:.....\$700.00</del>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Facility (and related equipment) including, but not limited to: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Sidewalk</li> <li>Bike path</li> <li><u>RRFB/ Crosswalk</u></li> <li>Sanitary or Storm Sewer Line</li> <li>Water Main/ Water Line</li> <li>Street Lighting</li> <li>Trees</li> <li>Public Transportation Shelter</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	<del>\$150.00</del> <u>\$850.00</u>	<del>1/4 mile or less:.....\$500.00</del> <del>More than 1/4 mile:.....\$700.00</del>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Traffic Signal Modifications</li> </ul>	<del>\$200.00</del> <u>\$500.00</u>	<del>.....\$300.00</del>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Single Service Tap-On <u>(for single family house)</u></li> </ul>	\$100.00	.....No Fee
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Municipal Signs</li> </ul>	No Fee	.....No Fee
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Temporary Highway Closure (no detour)</li> </ul>	\$50.00	.....No Fee

**Comment [A1]:** Eliminate all permit fees  
Permit fee to be added into application fee

**Comment [A2]:** \$850.00 per Utility  
\$150 application fee plus \$700 permit fee

**Comment [A3]:** \$850 per Facility  
\$150 application fee plus \$700 permit fee

**Comment [A4]:** \$500  
\$200 application fee plus \$300 permit fee

- Temporary Highway Closure \$500.00  
(detour required)

- Other or Construction Detour ~~\$200.00~~ \$500.00 .....\$300.00

**Comment [A5]:** \$500  
\$200 application fee plus \$300 permit fee

\* Fees may be waived for Minor Maintenance (see Lake County, IL Code of Ordinances, Chapter 91, Section 91.075 Maintenance of Utility and Facilities).

### **CHARGES**

- Open Cut Charge \$700.00 +\$25/ft<sup>2</sup> of opened pavement

#### **Note:**

- An inspection charge of \$350.00 will be assessed for each open cut charge.
- Open cut charge does not apply for Major Maintenance, Minor Maintenance, and Emergency Repair Work performed by a Municipality, Special District or other unit of local government.
- Open cut charge for an individual permit shall not exceed \$10,000.

### **FINAL INSPECTIONS**

The following fees shall be required for a Final Inspection:

- First Final Inspection for the release of the Performance Guarantee.....\$350.00
- Each subsequent Final Inspection for the release of the Performance Guarantee.....\$200.00

#### **Additional Notes:**

- Typically, a Permit will be required for sidewalks, street lighting, bike paths, watermain/water lines, sanitary sewer lines, storm sewer lines, culvert crossings, and any other municipally-owned utility or facility.
- No fee will be charged if the work is performed on a municipally-owned facility and the work is performed with municipal employees.
- ~~Distances noted are for each County Highway construction section on which the proposed utility or facility is to be constructed.~~
- All fees are non-refundable.